CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Arora, Surinder

Friday, February 17, 2012 7:27 AM
Spaulding, Deirdre; Jackson, Terry; Jones, Henry; See, Kenneth; Wheeler, Larry; McKenna,
Eileen; Jeng, David; Thomas, Brian; Keim, Andrea; Kavanagh, Kerri

Segala, John; McLellan, Judith; CCNPP3COL Resource; Canova, Michael; Hearn, Peter;

Jaffe, David; Miernicki, Michael

FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Requests for Additional Information

UniStar’s letter with ADAMS Accession Number ML12045A491, dated February 10, 2012, provides
response dates for the following RAIs. You are being sent this information because one or several of
these RAls were initiated by your branch and the response dates provided by UniStar in this letter
may directly impact your ability to complete your SER input which is your deliverable to the projects
branch, LB1. Some of these response dates are being provided for the first time (i.e., within the initial
30 days of the RAl issuance), whereas, some others are rescheduled from the previously provided
response dates. Here are the RAI numbers and the corresponding response dates included in the
enclosure to the UniStar’s letter:

RAI No.

325 (eRAI 6066
325 (eRAI 6066)
328 (eRAI 6186)
330 (eRAI 6212)
331 (eRAI 6221)
332 (eRAI 6228)
333 (eRAIl 6214)
333 (eRAIl 6214)
333 (eRAIl 6214)
333 (eRAI 6214)
336 (eRAI 6230)
336 (eRAI 6230)
336 (eRAI 6230)
336 (eRAI 6230)

337 (eRAI 6235)

Question No.

) 7.05-1
7.05-2
02.04.10-1
09.02.05-20
09.02.05-21
09.02.05-22
03.08.04-29
03.08.04-30
03.08.04-31
03.08.04-32
09.02.05-23
09.02.05-24
09.02.05-25
09.02.05-27

14.02-58

Technical Branch

ICE1
ICE1
RHEB
SBPA
SBPA
SBPA
SEB2
SEB2
SEB2
SEB2
SBPA
SBPA
SBPA
SBPA

CQVvP

Response Date

June 22, 2012
April 15, 2012
June 22, 2012
June 22, 2012
May 21, 2012
June 22, 2012
June 22, 2012
August 31, 2012
May 11, 2012
June 22, 2012
June 22, 2012
June 22, 2012
June 22, 2012
June 22, 2012

June 22, 2012



Please carefully review the above response date(s) for your RAI(s) and let me or the respective
Chapter PM know immediately if you want an adjustment to the currently published completion date
in the EPM system. Your immediate attention is solicited and is highly recommended.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks.

SURINDER ARORA, PE
PROJECT MANAGER,

Office of New Reactors

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Phone: 301 415-1421
FAX: 301 415-6406

Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov

From: E-RIDS2 Resource

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 11:26 AM

To: Arora, Surinder; Canova, Michael; Kirkwood, Sara; McLellan, Judith; Quinn-Willingham, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR
Resource; RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDsea
Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, Susan

Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response to Requests for Additional Information for RAI 325, Information Systems
Important to Safety, RAI 328, Flooding Protection Requirements, RAI 330, RAI 331, RAI 332, RAI 336, Ultimate Heat
Sink, RAI 333, Other Seismic..... 02
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